

Village of Jones Creek

7207 Stephen F. Austin Jones Creek, TX 77541 (979)233-2700

REGULAR MEETING

The Beautification Committee of the Village of Jones Creek, Texas held a Regular Called meeting on Thursday, May 19, 2022 at the Village Hall located at 7207 Stephen F. Austin Road, within the incorporated limits of said Village beginning at 12:00 p.m. Any person could participate and address the Committee by either:

Join the meeting on Zoom: https://zoom.us/j/9792331826

Or dial the following toll free numbers and enter the Meeting ID: 979 233 1826 and #:

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston); +1 253 215 8782 US; or +1 301 715 8592 US

This written notice, the meeting agenda, and the agenda packet, were posted online at http://www.villageofjonescreektexas.com

The public was permitted to offer public comments telephonically as provided by the agenda and as permitted by the presiding officer during the meeting. A recording of the telephonic meeting will be made, and will be available to the public in accordance with the Open Meetings Act upon written request. The matters to be discussed and acted on at the meeting were:

1. CALL TO ORDER 12:06PM

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE Led by Brittney Fairchild, Said by all.

- **3. ROLL CALL OF MEMBERS** *Nicole Hardesty, members Tammy Butler, Barbara Sloan. Absent: Debbie Williamson & Regina Tidwell.*
- 4. BUSINESS OF VISITORS No Visitors

5. OLD BUSINESS

- a. Consider approval or other action regarding the minutes of the regular committee meeting held on June 8, 2021. *Tammy Butler motion to approve, Nicole Hardesty, motion to 2nd, all in favor, motion carries.*
- b. Discuss and Consider financial statement. Asked City Secretary, Brittney Fairchild to research new fee per notice on statement for Beautification account. Tammy Butler, motion to approve financials, Barbara Sloan, 2^{nd} , all in favor, motion carries.

6. NEW BUSINESS

a. Discuss and consider a City Wide Clean up event and creating a Volunteer Cleanup List. Discussion on previous dates, Keep Texas Beautiful requirements, reach out to Regina Tidwell about previous planning. Possibly fall event to prepare and plan out event. Check Eligibility for KTB, Swag bags, provide food, raffle tickets for volunteers for Clean-up. Possible Contest for the most Trash picked up. Reach out to companies for donations for swag bags, Vendors or donations for Donuts, hotdogs, or BBQ Sandwiches. Create a volunteer Clean-up list. Discuss prices for Roll off dumpsters, recyclables. Anna Galloway to help reach out for donors, and volunteers. Make a list of locations needed. Date set for City Wide Clean-up Saturday, September 10, 2022.

b. Discuss and consider fundraising events and ideas. *Bake Sale Friday,July 1st ask for donations at the City Council meeting June 21st, Chicken Poop Bingo, (Mr. & Mrs ,Master,Miss) Jones Creek Pageant, Donate old gowns and dresses for this event, Jones Creek Closet, Mom/dad day out event for shopping. Flock/Gator my yard, Fundraising to go towards LED Sign for City Hall/ Marshal Dept as talked about at previous City Council Meeting in May.*

c. Discuss and consider prioritizing Historical Markers for revitalization. Look into flowers that will survive harsh environments, shade plants, look into Faux plants with Rocks, cactus to minimize the maintenance. Terrace Sign and Durazno Sign priority. Get permission to access. Make a list of Historical Markers so that visitors can access historical locations. Jones Creek Calendar with historical information, photos, buy in for residents on specific days for historical fundraising.

d. Discuss and Consider recommendations for appointment for upcoming *Discussion on who is be appointed on the committee, Regina Tidwell (2022) Nicole Hardesty (2022) Tammy Butler (* 2022) Anna Galloway (add to Committee) Sub committee for fundraising and help: Chelsea Sapio & Sydney Jennings, Motion to approve recommendation Anna Galloway for Beautification committee, current members to stay on committee for next term, Barbara Sloan 2nd, all in favor, motion carries.

7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS Schedule next meeting on June 24th, 2022.

8. ADJOURNMENT *Motion to adjourn by Nicole Hardesty, 2nd Tammy Butler, all in favor, motion carries.* 1:13PM

ATTEST:

Nicole Hardesty, Chairwoman

Brittney Fairchild, City Secretary